# **Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters**

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Addresses officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

March Meeting Minutes

Date: March 1st, 2021

Time: 7:00pm Location: ZOOM

#### Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Diane Frische. Students represented - Mulder, Schugg, Cruz, Crawley, Mason, Rogers, McCuiston, Cunningham, Lee, Kinkead, Harvey, Randolph, Bullock, Jerd, Frische, Booker, Zbinden, Collis, Tindell, Whitmire. Special guest: Derek Weaver

#### **Old Business**

<u>Minutes</u> - Diane Frische reviewed the minutes from the February meeting. Elicia Cruz made a motion to approve the minutes. Jennifer Whitmire seconded the motion.

#### **New Business**

<u>Financial Report</u> - Mr. Light gave an update on the funds currently in the School account including the total amount received in fees and total expenditures. David Lowrance, Booster Treasurer, was not present for this meeting, therefore no update was given on the Booster account.

**Fundraising** - Snap Raise fundraiser total \$25,521, net \$20,274.30. We have purchased 120 uniforms. 30 more will be purchased next year when size gaps are identified.

Dine to Donate - The first Dine to Donate raised \$249.54 from Salsarita's in Hixson. We will continue to do this once a month at various restaurants. The next Dine to Donate will take place in April at Buffalo Wild Wings.

Mattress Sale - **March 13, 2021**. Special guest, Derek Weaver from CFS, spoke about the upcoming Mattress Sale fundraiser. The booster representative will be responsible for taking temps upon entry and making sure everyone is wearing a mask. He noted it would be 2-4 weeks to get the mattresses. He encouraged everyone to share the sale information on Facebook.

Mulch Sale - **March** Beginning March 15th-April 1st, the band will be selling bags of mulch for \$5.00 each with a profit of \$2.00 per bag. The mulch comes in a variety of colors and covers 20 cubic ft. This is being timed with spring planting and warmer weather. The company will deliver

and offload the bags on April 17th, but we will need lots of manpower to sort and load on pick up day. A Sign up Genius will be added for this day when more details are available.

Coke Sale - There will be NO Coke sale until next season.

Silent Auction - **May** At this time we are definitely moving forward with the Silent Auction, however it is yet to be determined if this will be a live event or an online event. Dawn Booker is in need of volunteers to help obtain auction items. Please contact Dawn directly if this is something you would like to assist with, or if you have a business that would be willing to donate. Also accepted are handcrafted items for those of you who are talented in that area. The different band sections will be responsible for a themed basket. A list will be put together with specifics on each section's basket. A small committee is needed to help with the auction and the basket preparations.

#### **Nominating Committees**

The nominating committee for next year's executive board is as follows:

Greg Shug - Freshman class

Kathleen Cunningham - Sophomore class

Jennifer Whitmire - Junior class

Mr. Light will be sending out class lists to the committee with parent names and phone numbers. The committee members will contact parents regarding serving on the board for the 2021/2022 school year and forward the information of interested parties to Diane. The vote for the new executive board will take place at the next booster meeting.

### **Upcoming events**

The Winter Guard calendar is posted. Spectators can come to our school and watch the Guard perform! Their show is entitled "Free Falling". Doors open at 6pm and the performances will be at 6:30. Masks and social distancing are required.

<u>Calendar</u> - All of next year's dates have been added to the calendar. Please check the schedule when considering vacations etc.

## Adjournment

3/29/2021 via Zoom

Krista Randolph made a motion to adjourn the meeting, second by Jennifer Tindell Meeting adjourned at 7:40pm.

<b>Next Meeting</b>			

Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,					
C . Total	$M_{-+}$ $\ell$ $QZ$ $QQQQ$				